Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 4 July 2022 4:56 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto; SUR; 'assignments’

Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10016148 /JT || Ol- SMF5977M (BROWN) TP- SNC1514X|| Est:
$0.00 || TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd

Attachments: C10016148.zip

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SNC1514X

TWINCAR AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
Kaki Bukit Autohub

2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2

#01-17

Singapore 417921

6842 0051 /6744 0510 (Elynn)

Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.

Thank you.
Best regards,

Maybie Chua
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg

It pays to choose | Platinum
Trusted
Service

Budget |Awad

- Direct | iicix
IMsSurance | 2022 feefo®?

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 4 July 2022 4:38 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat <jason.tea@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI Request On -07-2022 || Ourf: C10016148 || SNC1514X & SMF5977M - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

Dear Maybie,

We refer to your surveyor list.



We agreed with the surveyor of LKK - Adrian Ling as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Please find the attachment file.

Thank you®)

Regards,

Elynn On Behalf Of

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd
Direct line : 6932 4863

Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sg

SINGAPORE
ERAMDS

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 4 July 2022 9:27 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: SNC1514X & SMF5977M - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING
DAYS

Dear Sir / Madam,

As per above subject.
Please refer to attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors.

Thank you®)

Regards,

Elynn On Behalf Of
Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd



TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd

Direct line : 6932 4863

Office : 6842 0051
Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sg

11111

SINGAPORE
BRANDS




